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RE: Expenditure Overage due to Unforseen Conditions at the Court and Church St Parking Lot 

Replacement Project 

From Ashley Oliphant <ashley.oliphant@richlandcenterwi.gov> 

Date Tue 08/12/2025 15:26 

To Ryan Cairns <ryan.cairns@richlandcenterwi.gov>; Jasen Glasbrenner 

<jasen.glasbrenner@richlandcenterwi.gov>; Todd Coppernoll <todd.coppernoll@richlandcenterwi.gov> 

Cc Darcy Perkins <darcy.perkins@richlandcenterwi.gov>; Public Works <publicworks@richlandcenterwi.gov> 

I'm recommending that we utilize unallocated contingency for this. 

Ashley Oliphant 

From: Ryan Cairns <ryan.cairns@richlandcenterwi.gov> 

Sent: Tuesday, August 12, 2025 2:54 PM 

To: Jasen Glasbrenner <jasen.glasbrenner@richlandcenterwi.gov>; Todd Coppernoll 

<todd.coppernoll@richlandcenterwi.gov>; Ashley Oliphant <ashley.oliphant@richlandcenterwi.gov> 

Cc: Darcy Perkins <darcy.perkins@richlandcenterwi.gov>; Public Works <publicworks@richlandcenterwi.gov> 

Subject: Re: Expenditure Overage due to Unforseen Conditions at the Court and Church St Parking Lot 

Replacement Project 

I am ok with it. Where is the money coming from? 

Ryan Cairns 

Council President 

Elected 2018, 2020, 2022, 2024 

Alderperson District 4 - Wards 10,11,12 
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Re: Expenditure Overage due to Unforseen Conditions at the Court and Church St Parking Lot 

Replacement Project 

From Todd Coppernoll <todd.coppernoll@richlandcenterwi.gov> 

Date Tue 08/12/2025 16:48 

To Jasen Glasbrenner <jasen.glasbrenner@richlandcenterwi.gov>; Ryan Cairns 
<ryan.cairns@richlandcenterwi.gov>; Ashley Oliphant <ashley.oliphant@richlandcenterwi.gov> 

Cc Darcy Perkins <darcy.perkins@richlandcenterwi.gov>; Public Works <publicworks@richlandcenterwi.gov> 

OK. 7-10,000 - Mayor Todd Coppernoll 
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